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", From: Gretta Rimmler [gretta@dweliness.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2:18 PM
_ Tor. ° CorpAddressChange
"~ ‘Subject: Address Change - Priority Diabetes Supply, Inc PO8000016168

-To: Florida Department of State — Division of Corporations

RE: ' Change of Address
For: - Priority Diabetes Supply
Document Number:  P08000016168

EIN Number: 26-1961730
Effective July 28, 2010, we have moved to a different suite number. The street address has not changed.

Our new mailing address is as follows:

) -‘185.5_;[5; indiantown Road

Suite 107 -

© Jupiter FL33477US

This is the addre;ss to be used for:
1. - Principal Address
2. Mailing Address

e 3 Registered Agent {Lanni, William F) Address

Mr..Lanni's “Officer/Director Detail” Address remains in St Augustine Beach FL
Please.do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions

Gretta Rimmier
Vice President

' _ E' lcld:imaga-t}m png@01CA4B ) i )
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. 185 East Indiantown Road, Suite 107
- Jupiter,’FL 33477 -

- Phone: (561) 743-2390

Phone Toll Free: (888) 829-1525

" Fax: (561) 748-3322

Fax Toll Free: (877) 234-5340
gretta@dwellness.com
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